

Phone 415-388-3073

May 26, 1984

Mrs. Phyllis M. Faber, Editor  
Fremontia  
212 Del Casa Drive  
Mill Valley, CA. 94941

RE: Buying extra copies of Fremontia of January 1984

Dear Phyllis:

My husband Gaylord and I would like to buy some copies of Fremontia of January 1984, in which our article on The Nipomo Dunes was published. Probably 16 copies at your "best bargain price."

5 copies to each one of 5 public libraries in  
San Luis Obispo, Arroyo Grande, Santa  
Maria, Santa Barbara and Goleta.

6 to each of 4 of my children and my 2 sisters  
1 to the library of Pismo State Beach docents  
1 to the library of Morro Bay Museum of Nat'l History  
1 to Margaret Price, librarian for county docents  
6 to have on hand to give to any special botanists,  
scientists or very special visitors from afar,  
whom we take out to see the Nipomo Dunes.

So far of the copies you graciously gave us at the time of publication of our article, we have given all away but one. Each has been given to someone significant in the project of saving the dunes...such as, e.g. the County Supervisor of northern Santa Barbara County, who is working on a proposal to present to the Santa Barbara County Board of Supervisors urging a plan of allowing passive and educational use of the Mussel Rock Complex part of the Nipomo Dunes, which presently are off-limits to all users except those having business with Husky Oil Company, who are doing exploratory oil drilling in the Mussel Rock Dune Complex by arrangement with the private landowners and the County of Santa Barbara. This was specially agreed to by Santa Barbara County supervisors in return for which the County allows Husky to do exploratory drilling; Husky promised to get all OHV use stopped in that part of the dunes - and they have. But the 24-hour guards also deny use of the dunes to anyone else without written